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MEMORANDUM

TO: Education/Health and Human Services Subcommittee

FROM: Dr. Evelyn M. Campbell, Human Services Director f“‘d}”" W
RE: Edu/H&HS Subcommittee Meeting

The regular quarterly Education/Health and Human Services Subcommittee meeting has been
scheduled for 8:30am on Monday, July 12th, 2021, in the small ballroom at the Grand Casino
Mille Lacs in Onamia, MN. There will be a zoom link for this meeting at the MCT website:
www.mnchippewatribe.org

For hotel reservations, there is a block set up under ‘MCT" for July 11th & 12t 2021 at the rate of
$92.00/night (tax not included) for standard room. Please call (1-800) 626-5825 to make your
hotel reservation.

If you have any questions or items to place on the agenda, please call me at (218) 335-8586 ext.
122, or toll free (888) 903-8543 ext. 122.

CC: Gary Frazer, Executive Director RTC Education Directors
Jane Rea-Bruce, Executive Assistant Lara Gerhardson
Accounting Dennis Olson
RTC Human Services Directors Jackie Dionne
RTC Health Directors Jane Harstad
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